Kanicia Carrillo

From: Dora Lara

Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2008 3:58 PM
To: Kanicia Carrillo

Subject: FORMATION TOPS

G-J WEST COOP UNIT #189 - 300153622800
YTES 890

SVNR 1170’

QUEN 1750’

SNDR 2430’

YESO 3980

TUBB 53807

THANKS..............

=2 CONCHO

PORA LARA

COG OPERATING, LblC

550 W. TEXAS, T 1300

MIPLAND, TX 79701

OPFICE: (432) 685-4391
dlara@conchoresources.com

o RECORDS ONLY



Begin End
Date/Time Date/Time
GJ WEST COOP UNIT 189
7/9/2008 7/10/2008
7/13/2008 7/14/2008
7/14/2008 711512008
7/15/2008 7/16/2008
7/16/2008 7/17/2008
7/17/2008 7/18/2008
7/18/2008 7/19/2008
7/20/2008 7/21/2008
7/21/2008 7/22/2008
7/22/2008 7/23/2008
7/23/2008 7124/2008
7129/2008 7/30/2008
7/30/2008 713112008
7/31/2008 8/1/2008
8/1/2008 8/2/2008
8/2/2008 8/3/2008
8/3/2008 8/4/2008
8/4/2008 8/5/2008
8/7/2008 8/8/2008
8/8/2008 8/9/2008
8/9/2008 8/10/2008
8/10/2008 8/11/2008
8/12/2008 8/13/2008

Well Test - Oil, Gas, Water

Test
Hours

24
24
24
24
24
24
24
24
24
24
24
24
24
24
24
24
24
24
24
24
24
24
24

Printed 8/13/2008 2°56 59 PM

Qil/Cond
Vol_ume

000
000
000
000
400
900
500
7 00
8 00
19 00
2100
48 00
10500
104 00
157 00
17200
169 00
174 00
6100
152 00
194 00
21300
88 00

Frm
Gas Water Info
Volume Volume Only Remarks
] 000 No NW, hang on 7/9/08, no test yet
0 54200 No As per morning report
16 702.00 No As per morning report
0 62500 No
9 623.00 No
22 63700 No
40 25600 No
89 566.00 No uncheck info only box
107 535.00 No uncheck info only box
111 523.00 No
124 51700 No
53 457 00 No
63 46100 No
59 42300 No
67 41500 No
64 39400 No
69 379.00 No
64 368.00 No
52 42300 No
58 41800 No
72 38400 No
61 57300 No
20 5700 No
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PO Box 1370
Artesia, NM 88211-1370

(575) 748-1288
June 30, 2008
COG, LLC
Fasken Center, Tower 11
550 West Texas Ave, Suite 1300
Midland, TX 79701
RE: GJ West Coop Unit #189
1650’ FSL & 330’ FWL
Sec. 16, T17S, R29E
Eddy, New Mexico
Dear Sir,
The following is the Deviation Survey for the above captioned well.
DEPTH DEVIATION DEPTH DEVIATION
281.00 0.50 3063.00 1.00
402.00 1.00 3487.00 1.00
846.00 0.75 3932.00 1.00
1228.00 1.00 4350.00 1.00
1705.00 0.50 4828.00 1.00
2150.00 0.75 . 5243.00 1.00
2563.00 1.00
Very truly yours,
Eddi¢ C. LaRué

Operations Manager

State of New Mexico }
County of Eddy

The @was acknoyledged before me this 30 day of June, 2008.

ﬂotary Publl

s OFFICIAL SEAL
">\ REGINIA L. GARNER
MG NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF NEW MEXICO

"j My commission expires Qﬁ___L_




PO Box 1370
Artesia, NM 88211-1370

(575) 748-1288
June 30, 2008
COG, LLC
Fasken Center, Tower II
550 West Texas Ave, Suite 1300
Midland, TX 79701
RE: GJ West Coop Unit #189
1650° FSL & 330" FWL
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
2150.00 0.75 5243.00 1.00
2563.00 1.00
Very truly yours,
% 2
Eddie C. LaRue

Operations Manager

State of New Mexico }
County of Eddy }

Th oing was acknowledged before me this 30™ day of June, 2008.
‘ y MMM
( ) Notarg’ Publig i, OFFICIAL SEAL

REGINIA L. GARNER
NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF NEW MEXICO

My commission expires Mﬁ!z I4

A




